
● Page 1 

Memo 
To:  Munster Town Council  

From:  Chief of Police Stephen Scheckel 

Date:  March 3, 2025 

Re:  Destruction of Property 
 
 
 
The following list of equipment is no longer serviceable or viable to the Police Department.  The 
Police Department is requesting permission from the Town Council to dispose of this property.  The 
list is as follows: 
 

● HP ProDesk G3 Mini - 8CG7466NRP / 8CG7390TPD / 8CG7514G9Z / 8CG7514FP0 

/ 8CG73906RB 

● Acer Tablet WOI111700V442D2F2D7206 

● Toshiba Tablet – X6281461Q 

● 5 Axis Bullet Cameras Model# P1448-LE – Pole Mounted Cameras 

● 9 Vigilant Solutions – VSR-20-975 Pole Mounted Cameras 

● Meraki MR33 Wireless Access Point / SER# Q2PD-9NZH-449U 

● Nikon Coolpix-30035799, 30035798, 32377138, 30035796, 32420202, 30007762, 

32420132, 32377142 

● Canon Powershot - 658061003797, 4626046764  

● Pro Lite Laser Speed Radar-200-2072-00 

● Old Throw Phone (NWRS uses a cell phone now) 

● Sharp TV, 003814557 (from old Dispatch Center) 

● Taser X2 (no longer use this model), x290095t2, x290095wp, x290099yd, x290099wk, 

x290095wn, x290095ym, x290095x1, x290099we, x290099wp, x290099x1, 

x290099wm, x290099wt, x290099ya, x29009603, x290095tc, x290099y3, 

x290095wx, x290095we, x290095xh, x290095wt, x290095xw 

 
Recommendation 
By motion and roll call vote, declare the items surplus, authorize the Police Department to 
destroy listed property, and remove same from our current inventory. 


